

Min.293

Minutes of Cyngor Cymuned Aberchwiler – Aberwheeler Community Council on Tuesday, 30<sup>th</sup> July, 2019 at 7.00pm in the Waen Chapel School Room, Aberwheeler.

Present: Community Councillor D M Roberts (Chair), H Burton (Vice-Chair), D G Edwards, J A Jones, H Sweetman, County Councillor M Parry and the Clerk Helen Williams.

Apologies: Nil

59/19 Members of the public. Nil

60/19 Declaration of Interest. Nil

61/19 Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting. Accepted as correct.

62/19 Matters Arising. Following the resignations of Community Councillor Ian Parry and Community Councillor Gwyneth Jones. The Correct procedure has been carried out and Mr. Ron Evans and Mr. David Williams have been Co-opted to service as Community Councillors on Aberwheeler Community Council. Members approved to change the day and date of the Aberwheeler Community Council Meetings to the second Wednesday of the month.

63/19 County Councillors Report. Work to be carried out on Ty y Celyn lane with mini-digger, following the stream overflowing and causing road damage. Work has been complete to the ex-Tyn y Celyn farm land new entrance onto the B5429. Possible grant from Comic Relief for the Sports Field etc. Bollards to be installed on the pavement opposite Geinas Terrace in the near future. Problems on the footpath near Tyn y Celyn House with the stream overflowing.

64/19 Correspondence. Denbighshire County Council LDP observed and Members both area that had been submitted for consideration. No changes in the Llandyrnog Ward electoral division.

65/19 Planning. Nil

66/19 Finance. Clerk to be paid by cheque No.100289 for reimbursement of cash she paid at a local supermarket of £25.85p for plants for the Aberwheeler planter.

67/19 Other Matters. The Clerk will send a letter of thanks to Mr Ian Parry and Mrs. Gwyneth Jones, for their service as Community Councillors over many years. Candy Mill Bridge culvert has been delayed starting the renovation work. The Chairman has donated a park bench to the Community and would like to install on the Council land near the B5429, the Clerk will ask planning department for permission.

Meeting closed at 8.00pm.

Next Meeting on Wednesday, 11<sup>th</sup> September, 2019.